



JASON NORRIS

PROFILE

A motivated compliance professional, with over 18 years' experience of working within the public and private sector and a strong commercial awareness.

A good team player, capable of developing effective relationships in order to deliver both hard and soft projects to clients.

Able to work in a number of customer focused 'virtual teams' to aid with Asset Strategy and Planning; whilst helping to resolve the diverse and sometimes conflicting needs of front-line services, external partners and providers, to ensure successful delivery of services, including FM, H&S and fire systems.

Qualifications:
IOSH, NEBOSH

CONTACT

PHONE:
07956 428369

EMAIL:
jason.norris@riskandsafetyplus.com

WHAT JASON CAN DO FOR YOU

- Produce accurate and concise Fire Risk Assessments
- Deliver competent advice at all levels of health and safety
- Provide efficient and expert project management

EXPERIENCE

2018 – Present – Associate Advisor – Risk and Safety Plus Ltd

Providing clients with fire risk assessments, advice and project management to the highest level.

2012 – 2018 – Service Facilities Manager - Surrey County Council

Managed a team of up to 5 Area Facilities officers via a matrix management model, ensuring team activities were resourced and Capital spend on compliance works were delivered.

2005 - 2007 – Change Manager – Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Building Manager for two complex sites, with approximately 700 employees, line management responsibility for fifteen council staff and a further twenty contract staff